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to Havana, where the archbishop gave them accommodation in the 
suburb of Luyan6. In the same district Father Serra of the Mexican 
Congregation of the Holy Spirit opened a small catechetical centre. 
When he had to leave, his work was taken over by Father Nicholas 
Grandal and his companions. They established the chapel of the Eu­
charistic Heart in what had been a garage, and it was· there that the 
community was established on 4th July 1931. The first superior was 
Father Julio Domfnguez. The house had to be abandoned during the 
Castro regime. 
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HAWKSTONE 

Hawkstone Hall, Shropshire, formerly the residence of the Hill fa­
mily, was acquired by the English province. A community occupied 
the house on 15th August 1926 with Father John Bullen as superior. 
The house served as studendate until the establishment of the house 
in Canterbury. 

HAVKER Franz X. 

Was born in Kernitz in the archdiocese of Olmiitz on 4th December 
1802. After having first tried his vocation with the Premonstraten­
sians in his native land he went to Vienna in 1823 to become a Re­
demptorist. He took his vows on 2nd February 1825 and was ordain­
ed priest on 8th September 1827. After ordination he was sent to 

teach in the new studendate in Mautern, which was to be his occu­
pation for the rest of his life. In 1834 while teaching Sacred Scrip­
ture he gained his doctorate in theology. He also taught at various 
times moral and pastoral theology. In addition to writings on these 
subjects he also published works of ascetical theolgy which won mucl­
pmise. His manual of pastoral theology, published in 1846 and reis­
sued in 1847 and 1856 was possibly the most successful of his works. 
In addition to his many occupations Father Hayker was always de­
voted to the confessional, where he showed himself a skillful spiri­
tual director. He died in Mautern on 2nd August 1885. 

BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Mader, 511-515; BG. II, 184. 




